
 

 

ADDENDUM 1 
 
 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS  

Transit Advertising 

RFP # 2017-04 

 

Please ensure you acknowledge ADDENDUM 1 in your proposal submission on “Signature 

Page/Acknowledgement of Addenda” FORM. 
 

 

A. MINUTES DURING PRE-PROPOSAL MEETING 

 

Erin Appenzeller, Grants and Procurement Specialist, called the meeting to order at 11:00 

am on May 9, 2017 and she thanked everyone for attending. She went over the Schedule of 

Submission (page 17) and pointed out that all questions, requests for clarifications and 

requests for deviations are due to SMTD in writing no later than Tuesday, May 16, 2017at 

3:30 pm central time. She stated the District will have answers and response out by 

Tuesday, May 23, 2017. All proposals are due Tuesday, June 6, 2017 by 3:30 pm central 

time.  

 

Proposal Submission Instructions page 18: Proposers were reminded to submit 5 copies, 1 

original and 1 electronic copy either USB or CD-ROM in a sealed envelope, marked Transit 

Adverting, Attention Erin Appenzeller.  If shipping via UPS or Fed-Ex be sure to indicated 

Administration Office not SMTD Receiving. If proposals are delivered to SMTD Receiving they 

may be considered late. The electronic copy is a new requirement.  

 
The following represent the questions submitted in writing regarding the Request for Transit 

Advertising. 

 

Question 1: Whether companies from Outside USA can apply for this? (like, from India or 

Canada) 

Answer 1:  We do not have a geographic restriction on this project. The selected 

contractors will be required to deliver on every aspect of the contract. If the 

potential proposer believes they can meet the requirements of the contract 

from India or Canada, they should submit a proposal.  

 

Question 2: Whether we need to come over there for meetings? 

Answer 2:  Potential proposers are encouraged to review the scope of work which begins 

on page 10.   

 



 
Question 3: Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside USA? (like, from India or 

Canada) 

Answer 3: Potential proposers are encouraged to review the scope of work which begins 

on page 10. 

 

Question 4: Can we submit the proposals via email? 

Answer 4:  No, proposals must be submitted as stated in the Request for Proposal page 

18. 

 

Question 5: Are the revenues listed in the RFP in section 1.6 Guaranteed Minimums, the 

total sales or payments made to the Transit District? 
Answer 5:  These are payments that the District received from its previous Advertising 

Contract 

 

Question 6: Can we take a look at the buses on site? 

Answer 6:  Yes, We will take a tour of the buses following at the end of the preproposal 

meeting. 

 

Question 7: Please provide a list of Bus Shelters that will be available to sell. Do all 

shelters have electricity and Ad boxes. 

Answer 7:  At this point none of the District’s shelters are being advertised on, it is 

something that the District is considering in the future. No shelters have 

electricity. 

 

Question 8: Are Shelters currently being sold? If so please provide any revenue reports. 

Answer 8:  No, they are not being sold at this time. 

 

The following represent the questions asked during the proposal meeting. 

 

Question 9: What is the service hours the buses are on the street? 

Answer 9:  Service hours are Monday – Friday 6:00 am – 10:45 pm, Saturday 6:00 am -

6:45 pm, and no service on Sunday. 

 

Question 10: Who is responsible for putting the AD signs on the buses? 

Answer 10:  It is the Proposer’s responsibility to install adverting signs.  

 

Question 11: Is there any opportunity for signature products like full wrapped buses or Kong 

wraps? 

Answer 11:  Yes we encourage the sale of full bus or Kong wraps. 

 

Question 12: Can we get a list of buses and current advertising opportunities, like which 

buses have king and which buses have queen frames and which buses can 

have Kong wraps on?  



 
Answer 12:  SMTD has forty-seven (47) 35 foot buses and eight (8) 30 foot buses. The 35 

foot buses have king frames on the driver side, queen frames on the curb side  

and tail frames on the rear of the bus. The 30 foot buses have queen frames 

on both curb and drive side and tail frames on the rear of the bus. Some 

buses have switched to tail wraps on the rear of the bus. These signs are 

subject to change. The selected proposer will be given an option to do a 

thorough inventory of ad space.  

 

Question 13: Any Special rules for the side of the bus that can be advertised on? 

Answer 13:  SMTD reserves the right to refuse any AD deemed inappropriate by SMTD. 

SMTD reserves the AD space on the front of all buses for internal advertising 

use. One SMTD bus is wrapped with a specials SMTD employee wrap and 

advertising space on that bus will not be sold.  

 

Question 14: Who owns the Ad frames? 

Answer 14:  SMTD owns the frames. 

 

Question 15: Do we have an area in house for installation of Ad signs? 

Answer 15:  SMTD will provide the area need to accommodate installation. 

 

Question 16: In the bid document it stated the company can reimburse the District for 

installation, is that still an option? 

Answer 16:  The Proposer may choose to have the District personnel complete the 

installation and removals; this is subject to approval by the District.  Should 

the latter be considered, the Proposer shall include a proposed monetary 

consideration for this work on the Cost proposal (Attachment R). 

 

Question 17: What are the specific hours for installation? 

Answer 17:  The District prefers to have installation done in the evening but is willing to 

work with the selected contractor on hours of installation.  

 

Question 18: Do you have certain buses that are allowed to be wrapped or can we wrap all 

buses? 

Answer 18:  All buses have the ability to be wrapped. The current ad frames can be 

removed from the bus to allow for wrapping. 

 

Question 19: Who gets a copy of the questions and answers from today’s meeting? 

Answer 19:  A copy of the addendum will be posted on SMTD’s website. I will email this 

addendum all in attendance at the pre-proposal meeting, to the companies I 

have received interested proposal registration forms from as well as the 

companies on my bidders list. 

 

The following represent the questions that were submitted in writing after the preproposal 

meeting: 



 
 

Question 20: Do the proceeds from existing contracts reduce the monthly guaranteed 

minimum amount or the 50% amount, whichever is greater, due the District by 

the new Proposer, or are they counted as contributing to the new Proposer’s 

monthly guaranteed minimum/50% sales? 

Answer 20:  Nothing offsets the monthly guarantee. The District will work with the selected 

contractor and the existing contractor to work out the transfer of the existing 

contracts. 

 

Question 21: Is the monthly guaranteed minimum/50% figure based only on rental sales, or 

are fabrication costs also included in the monthly guaranteed minimum/50% 

due to the District? 

Answer 21:  The monthly guaranteed minimum is 50% of gross sales. 

 

Question 22: What does the SMTD charge currently for SMTD personnel to install and 

remove sign panels, and if installation and removal is currently not being done 

by SMTD personnel, will SMTD personnel be allowed to install and remove 

sign panels, and what the cost would be for SMTD personnel to do removal 

and installation? 

Answer 22:  The Proposer may choose to have the District personnel complete the 

installation and removals; this is subject to approval by the District.  Should 

the latter be considered, the Proposer shall include a proposed monetary 

consideration for this work on the Cost proposal (Attachment R). 

 

Question 23: What percentage of available sign space was rented in each month of the 

monthly sales amount shown in the RFP for the months of 2016? 

Answer 23:  SMTD does not have access to that information.  

 

Question 24: Can full wraps be applied at another location in Springfield, and would the bus 

be pulled from service so a wrap could be applied during normal business 

hours? 

Answer 24:  SMTD would allow full wraps to be installed at an offsite location, but buses 

will never be pulled from service for installation to be completed. 

 

Question 25: Can you provide an inventory of the number and size of frames on all SMTD 

buses? 

Answer 25:  SMTD has forty-seven (47) 35 foot buses and eight (8) 30 foot buses. The 35 

foot buses have king frames on the driver side, queen frames on the curb side 

and tail frames on the rear of the bus. The 30 foot buses have queen frames 

on both curb and drive side and tail frames on the rear of the bus. Some 

buses have switched to tail wraps on the rear of the bus. These signs are 

subject to change. The selected proposer will be given an option to do a 

thorough inventory of ad space.  

 


